



Shani Saurabh

Business Head

4+ Yrs Exp.

Mirzapur, IN
unanews.shani@gmail.com
+91 09555164133

SUMMARY

Accomplished Sales Manager offering years of experience developing and maximizing sales. Diligent in building and retaining accounts by providing support and attentive service. Expertise in marketing strategies, product promotion and merchandising to achieve market penetration. Successful record of expanding network connections through persuasive brand imaging.

KEY SKILLS

Distributed Team Management

Mentoring Sales Teams

Sales And Operations Planning

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Paymoney247 - Mirzapur, IN Aug 2019 - Present

Business Head

Fintech solution provider

Achieved sales goals and service targets by leveraging interpersonal communication skills and product knowledge to cultivate and secure new customer relationships.....

Syngenta india pvt ltd - Allahabad, IN Jan 2017 - Aug 2019

Sales Manager

Pesticides provided company

Achieved established KPI for company, regional team and individual performance through teamwork and focus on customers.....

EDUCATION

Graduate

Kanpur University

Sacred heart degree college

Jul 2003 - Jun 2006 - Sitapur, IN

ACHIEVEMENTS

Best Employee Award

For making team and achieve maximum target .

LANGUAGES

English

Fluent

Hindi

Fluent

Local language

Fluent

FAVORITE QUOTE

Every day is a new day for learning new thing to making new ideas for achieving new success

~ BY- MYSELF

HOBBIES & INTERESTS



Listening Music



Reading books



Interact with new people

CAREER ASPIRATION

I just want stability in my career now with my 100% effort and making my life almost perfect for me and my family.....

SOCIAL MEDIA



Facebook

[people/Shani-Saurabh/100004213246119](https://www.facebook.com/people/Shani-Saurabh/100004213246119)



LinkedIn

[in/shani-saurabh-830192181](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shani-saurabh-830192181)